From: Chrisna Leafever

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 9:24 AM

To: Anna Sinclair; Overseas Investment Office Monitoring

Cc: 'Richard Thorp'

Subject: Case 201520010 & 201610121 [DC-Documents.FID1611508]
A achments: 201520010 OIO Annual report 13.12.2019 (_10940215_1).PDF
Hi Anna

The annual report for OIO Case Number 201520010 is a. ached.

In respect of the further informaon r equest regarding OIO case 20161012%0ur client requestsa
further me eaxtension to next Thursday (19 December) to respond.

Kind regards

Chrisna Le fever
Special Counsel

d +64 3372 6420 | p +64 3 379 2430 | m +64 21'878 942
duncancoAerill.com | View Duncan CoAerill LinkedIn

Duncan CoAerill Plaza 148 Victoria Street
PO Box 5 Christchurch 8140 New Zealand

Click here for office direcons

We wish all our clients a happy and safe holiday season.

All of our offices will close at 5:00pm on Monday 23 December 2019 and re-open at 8:30am on
Monday 13 January 2020.

Phone calls for all our offices will be monitored between 8:30am - 5:00pm in the week Monday 6
January to Friday 10 January.

Our partners connue t o be available on mobile to assist you on urgent ma. ers. Please click here for

partner contact details.

From: Anna Sinclair <ASinclair@linz.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 12:48 PM

To: Chrisna Leafever <chrisna.leafever@duncancoAerill.com>; 'Richard Thorp'
<richard@bxfoods.co.nz>

Cc: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Case: 201610121







Duncan CoAerill Plaza 148 Victoria Street
PO Box 5 Christchurch 8140 New Zealand

Click here for office direcons

From: Anna Sinclair <ASinclair@linz.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 4:02 PM

To: 'Richard Thorp' <richard@bxfoods.co.nz>

Cc: Chrisna Leafever <chrisna.leafever@duncancoAerill.com>; Overseas Invéstment Office Monitoring
<0OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Case: 201610121

Dear Richard
Thank you for your report dated 30 October 2019.

| refer to the a ached compliance le er dated 14 June 2019. In that [e” er, we noted our concerns
with the lack of progress towards the development to date and that'the development has not
occurred in accordance with the representaons made aat the me of NZ Bin xi’s applicaon f or OIO
consent.

That le er also required NZ Binxi to provide 6 monthly reporng with an updaate on the development
accompanied by photographic evidence.

On 31 October 2019, we received your report along with an aerial photo and conceptual plans
created on 14 September 2009 (a ached).

Your report dated 30 October 2019 and a achments is, in our view, unsas factory. It is difficult to see
how NZ Binxi can be “on target” to develop the office premises, as you say in the report, when there is
no evidence to suggest that the development of the office premises and staff accommodaon has

even begun.

Way forward

Can you please urgently, and no later than 30 November 2019, provide us with addional in formaon
that includes:
e The steps that NZ Binxi have taken since our compliance le er dated 14 June 2019 to progress
the development;
e What steps NZ Binxi intend to take between now and the next report due on 31 May 2020 to
progress the development; and
e Photographic evidence of the development.

We expect this level of informaon t o be provided for all future reporng also.






This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

This message contains informaon, which maay be in confidence and may be subject todegal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute omncopy this
message. If you have received this message in error, please nof#y Usimmediately«(Rhone 0800 665
463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message. INZ@accepts no responsibility for changes
to this email, or for any a achments, a. er its transmission fromyLINZ. Thank¥ou

This message may contain confidential and privileged information®f you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise us by return e-mail or telephone ‘and then delete this e-mail
together with all attachments. Please visit https://www.duneancotterill.com/emaildisclaimer
for other important information concerning this message.

This message may contain confidential and,privileged information. If'you have received this e-mail in error, please advise us by
return e-mail or telephone and then delete this e-mail together with all attachments. Please visit
https://www.duncancotterill. com/emaildisclaimer for otherimportant information concerning this message.




Annual Report to the Overseas Investment
Office

This Annual Report template sets out the required structure and content for reporting
on your conditions of consent.

We will rely on the information in this document to review and assess your compliance with
the conditions of your consent. It is an offence to make a false or misleading statement or
material omission in any information or document provided to the Overseas Investment

Office (OIO) (s46).
[nstructions: @
e Please do not remove the instruction text from this template. Q

e Download this template from our website before each use to edSutg you*have the |

version.

e Review the brief guidance in each section of this templ t@'ﬂure you with the
required information.

e Be concise and write in plain English — if after reyiewin ur rep, \ more
information, we will ask you for it.

e The formatting of this template has been kepttas:simple as igle so that you can adapt it
to suit your own information and document manageme ems. You can customise the

template e.g. with your own logo etc.

e Tables, diagrams, maps, schedules etc should be"added @s appendices to your Annual Report
rather than being inserted within,this template:

e Contact the OIO if youhavefany/questions‘about this template or your consent generally (+64
4 462 4490, oio@linz.govt.nz).

Electronic Filing Requirements

Your Annual Report'must be submitted electronically. Documents should be provided in PDF form
unless otherwise’advised. Documents should be provided by link to a secure download site
(preférred)orencryptéd USB or CD/DVD (note: electronic media will be securely destroyed after use).
If necessary, your Annual Report may be emailed to OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz (maximum 10MB per
email.

Please ensufe your PDF report is:

e 4 'Printed to PDF’, or scanned and OCR'd (i.e. all text in the document can be copied)
e “kree from security restrictions

e In colour (if the document contains colour)

e If scanned, at 300 dpi (where possible)

Please do not provide a hard copy version of your report.

OIO Annual Report Template March 2018

10838569_2






Section A: Report on Conditions

Please start a new page for each condition.

Condition 3: Employment

The Consent Holder must increase the number of job opportunities at the Facility by:

(a) 4 full time equivalent employees by 31 December 2020; and
(b) by a further 30 full time equivalent employees by 31 December 2025.

First year reporting - November 2016

As per report to OlO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the original consent'conditions)

Second year reporting - November 2017

As per report to OlO dated 8 December 2017 (referencing the original consent conditiéns)

Third year reporting - November 2018

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Investment Office wastassessing the Consent
Holder's application for a variation of the consent conditions, which wasdltimately approved on 28
June 2019.

Fourth year reporting - November 2019

1. Over the year we have continued to have a stable workfarce, we have experienced limited
opportunities of increasing our processing numbers”or increasing the products to be

saved from a bovine carcase and or a ovine carcase due to the availability of staff.

2. With the construction of the blast freezing and chilled and frozen storage over the 2020
year with a commissioning towards.the end of 2020 additional staff of up to an additional
4 full time equivalents will be employed to manage and operate the storage operations.
The employment of those staff will be in place before the end of 2020 keeping in line with

the employment condition.

OIO Annual Report Template March 2018
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Condition 4: Additional Investment

The Consent Holder must introduce additional investment of at least $7,050,000 into
New Zealand for development purposes and use this investment to implement the
developments described in section 5 of the Business Plan (and summarised below)
substantially in accordance with the Business Plan by the dates set out below:

Date by which Development Estimated Cost
Development must
occur
30 December 2025 Dedicated Beef Processing Room $1,200,000
30 December 2020 Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and

Load-Out Facilities $5,500,000 «$6,0005000
30 December 2020 Boiler Replacement $350,000

$7,050,000 - $7,550,000
Total Expenditure

First year reporting - November 2016

As per report to OlO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the exiginal consent conditions)

Second year reporting - November 2017

As per report to OIO dated 8 December 2017 (referencing the original consent conditions)

Third year reporting - November 2018

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Investment Office was assessing the Consent
Holder's application for a variation of the consent conditions, which was ultimately approved on 28
June 2019.

Fourth year reporting - November 2019

1. Boiler Replacement was fully commissioned over the month of April 2019
2. The final expenditure for the boiler replacement was $554,500.00

3. The previous boiler is now completely de-commissioned, with the chimney stack and
the boiler itself have been dis-assembled
4. Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and Load-Out Facilities will have the foundation slab

consent lodged mid-January 2020 along with tender documents for construction to be
circulated to suitable building contractors.

5. Expenditure of a minimum of $5.5mil will be comfortably spent before the end of 2020
meeting the expenditure consent.
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10838569_2



SITE LAYOUT PLAN
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CROSS SECTIONS
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Condition 5: Increased Processing

The Consent Holder must increase the number of cattle and sheep processed at the
Facility for each of the calendar years 2019 and 2020 substantially as set out below:

Year Number of Beef Number of Sheep
Processed (including ram, lamb
and mutton) Processed
2019 8,000 250,000
2020 10,000 250,000

First year reporting - November 2016

As per report to OlO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the original consentconditiohs)

Second year reporting - November 2017

As per report to OlO dated 8 December 2017 (referencing the original consent conditiens)

Third year reporting - November 2018

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Investment Office wasqassessing the Consent
Holder's application for a variation of the consent conditions, which wasltimately approved on 28
June 2019.

Fourth year reporting - November 2019

1 Summary Table

YEAR CONDITION - 5 ACTUAL +/- %
2019 Beef - 8,000 14,000 178%
2019 Ovine - 250,000 283,422 113%

OIO Annual Report Template March 2018
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Section B: Measuring benefit to New Zealand

This section is for you to provide the information we requested to enable us to measure the benefits
you have brought to New Zealand through your investment (see paragraph 2 of the ‘Reporting
conditions’ section of your consent.

Include a brief summary of the information requested, and attach photographs, spread sheets etc if
this will help us to understand your report.

Information required

A. The number (in full time equivalent units) and type of any’new job opportunities
created in New Zealand as a result of the Investment including“the value'of these
jobs (being the annual salary or wages paid); and

B. Any increased export receipts for New Zealand experters, includingsthe number of
sheep and beef exported, the average price per animal exported and’the country
the animal was exported to.

Information

Include a brief statement of the information requested, and attach @b &tographs, spread sheets etc if
this will help us to understand your report.

6. A table showing export receipts for the 2019 season is attached at Appendix 1.

7. The markets for Beef comprised:

OIO Annual Report Template March 2018
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The New Zealand meat industry is firm and is positioned well with the current biggest
global protein shortage known to mankind.

Currently the protein deficit in China is 20 times the annual red meat product of New
Zealand.

Although challenges exist in the primary product of red meat the time has never been
better to own and invest in this business segment.

Current ovine livestock earnings to the farm gate are at record levels exceeding $9/kg of
dressed carcase weight, with lambs returning to the farm gate in the range of $168.00 to
$207.00.

Value of production (return x factory) is exceeding $10.90 / kg of hot‘carcase weight.per
lamb. The differential of farm gate buy price to sell price being $1.90 is\adequate to allow
processors and exporters to off cost of sales and create a suitable margin.
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Section C: Other information

This section is for you to update the contact and other details you gave us when you applied for
consent, to provide any other information you think will help us monitor your compliance with the
conditions, and for you to make any special requests regarding confidentiality.

Updated details

Several of the standard conditions that apply to your consent require you to tell us when particular
events occur. For example, to tell us:

acquisition structure,

e about changes that affect you, the people who control you, or people yo ol. For
example, when an Individual Who Controls You ceases to be of gg racter, cogagit
offence or contravenes the law anywhere in the world, or beco ankRupt,

o if your NZ Service Address changes.

We recommend you take this opportunity to double check tha oQave upda required. If
not, use this section to tell us about changes.
Other information /Q

Include a brief summary of the other information you=wish to provi@explain its relevance to our

e when you have acquired the Land or Asset and provide details including about the price anK

monitoring of your compliance with conditions.

Confidentiality

The OIO is subject to the Official Infermation/Act 1982. Any request for confidentiality must make
direct reference to the provisions«f thie Official Information”Act 1982 that you consider justify the
withholding of the informatiop®™Review’our websiteiand/the practice guidelines issued by the Office of
the Ombudsman before making“a request.

OIO Annual Report Template March 2018
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From: Chrisna Leafever

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2016 2:09 PM

To: Olwyn Smith

Subject: FW: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]
A achments: Lean Meats Oamaru Ltd year 1 report OlO.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Olwyn

Please see the Report a ached. The Applicant tried to send it direct yesterday, and the file is'small
enough that it should have arrived.

Kind regards

Chrisna Le fever
Associate

d +64 3372 6420 | p +64 3 379 2430 | m +64 214878,942
duncancoAerill.com | View Duncan CoAerill kinkedlh

Duncan CoAerill Plaza 148 Victoria Street
PO Box 5 Christchurch 8140 New Zealand

Click here for office direcons

We wish all our clients a happy‘and safe holiday season.

All of our offices willi¢lose'at 5.00pm on Friday 23 December 2016 and re-open at 8.30am on Monday
16 January 2017.

Phone calls fomall offices will be‘'monitored between 8.30am — 5.00pm in the week Monday 9 January
to Friday 13January:

Our partnegsiconnue t o be available on mobile to assist you on urgent ma ers. Please click here for
partner contact details

Fromg Richard Thorp [mailto:richard@oml.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2016 12:50 p.m.
To: Chrisna Leafever

Subject: FW: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010



From: Richard Thorp

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2016 5:59 a.m.

To: Olwyn Smith (osmith@linz.govt.nz) <osmith@linz.govt.nz>
Cc: Arron Hoyle <arron@bda.nz>

Subject: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010

Good Morning Olwyn

Please find the 1 year report from Oamaru Meats Ltd. @ &
If you have any quesons or r equire further informaon please don’t hes@e contact WC)
myself

a
Regards @Q O
OAMARU MEATS LIMITED \
Richard Thorp | Director

M + 64 274 359 001 | E richar . @;

/ Q
This e-mail message has bee@&r Vir es/a ntent and cleared by MailMarshal

This message may t in;onﬁdenal X'vileg ed informaon. If y ou have received this e-mail in
ilo

error, please advis ysreturn e-ma ephone and then delete this e-mail together with all

a achments. Please visit hp:// w.duncancoAerill.com/emaildisclaimer/ for other important
informao onc

O
X



Lean Meats Oamaru Ltd

Investment Office Annual Report 2016

Overseas















From: Chrisna Leafever

Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 3:10 PM
To: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring
Subject: FW: Overseas Investment Office Reporng R eminder 201520010 - NZ

Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Limited

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Kia ora

As at the date of the last annual report (16 March 2023), Special Condions 1,2 and 3(a) had been
sas fied and those parts of Special Condion 4 due f or compleon b y 30 December 2020 had been
largely completed. Special Condion 5 only r elated to the 2019 and 2020 calendar yearss.

In respect of Special Condion 4, f or completeness, we note that:
e The boiler replacement was completed in April 2019
¢ In respect of the cold storage, blast freezing and lead out facilies; the finalit em awaing
compleon as per the Mar ch 2022 report (installaon'ef the firne door)has been completed,
and the new building has been commissionedvand product,is being frozen/stored.

The remaining aspects of Special Condions 3 andw4sar e not due*fer compleon un |30 December
2025. On that basis can you please confirm whether further.anntal reports are required unl
February 2025 (or unl the Consen t'Holder commences, the development of the Dedicated Beef
Processing Room, if this occurs eaklier).

Nga mihi

Chrisnaa

Chrisna Le, fever
Principal

Phone,021 878 942
Webwww.lefeverlaw.co.nz

This message M@y contain confidenal and privileg ed informaon. If y ou have received this e-mail in error, please advise by return e-mail or
telephgfie anthth@m, delete this e-mail together with alla achments.

From: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:57 AM
To: Chrisna Leafever <chrisna@|eafeverlaw.co.nz>




Subject: RE: Overseas Investment Office Reporng R eminder 201520010 - NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods
Limited

Good morning,
According to our records, we have not received a response.

Could you please provide this by 17 March.

Cheers,

Monitoring Team

Monitoring and Intelligence Unit

Overseas Investment Office
oiomonitoring@linz.govt.nz DDI 0800 665 463

Wellington Office, Level7, RadiesNew Zealand House, 155 The
Terrace

PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, NewsZealand
www.linz.govt.nz [‘data.linz.govt.nz

From: Overseas Investment/Office Monitorifg

Sent: Thursday, 12danuary2023 11:14 aum.

To: chrisna@leafeverlawsCo.nz

Subject: Overseas Investment Office Reporng R eminder 201520010 - NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods
Limited

Kia ora,

On 1 December,2015, your applicaon t o acquire an addional 75.8% in terest in shares of Lean Meats
Oamaru was appreved under the Overseas Investment Act 2005. Your Noce of Decision includes aa
numberof standard and special condions thaat overseas investors are required to meet.

Those condions w ere varied on 28/06/2019

You are required to report on the following special condions:



Special Condion Your Obligaon

Annual Report - Special Condion Provide report by 28 February 2023

You must submit a report on your progress with these condions no laater than 28 February 2023 to
OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz. A report template is available on our website.

If the report is not received by 28 February 2023, an administrav e penalty of $500smay be imposed.
It is an offence to fail to comply with a condion of ¢ onsent and you may be liable for ¢fiminal and
civil penales under the Ov erseas Investment Act 2005. It is also an offence'to provide us with,false.of
misleading informaon ort o make a material omission in a communicaon t%o us.

If you have an urgent enquiry or if you are affected by the impact’of the COVID-19 pahdemic, please
nof y us at OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz.

Nga mihi,

Monitoring Team

Monitoring and Intelligence Unit

Overseas Investment Office
oiomonitoring@linz.govt.nz/DD1.0800 665 463

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The
Terrace

P@ Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

This message contains informaon, which mady be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message. If you have received this message in error, please nof y us immediately (Phone 0800 665
463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes
to this email, or for any a achments, a. er its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.




From: Michael Beck

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2016 4:42 PM

To: Olwyn Smith

Subject: RE: 201520010: NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Limited - Noce of Decision [DC-
Documents.FID1611517]

A achments: LT OIO re selemen t(_6048258_1).PDF; 2015-12-03 - Public Decision Sheet -

201520010.pdf; Lean Meats Oamaru Ltd - final (_6004551_1).PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Olwyn,

Please find our le era ached.
Regards,

Michael Beck
Senior Solicitor

d +64 3372 6440 | p +64 3 379 2430
duncancoAerill.com | View Duncan CoAerill LinkedIn

Duncan CoAerill Plaza 148 Victoria Street
PO Box 5 Christchurch 8140 New Zealand

Click here for office direcons

From: Anneke Cockerell'[mailto:acockerell@linz.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday;3 December 2015 4:48wp.m.

To: Michael Beck

Cc: Peter R Hill

Subject: 2015200104NZBinxi{Oamaru) Foods Limited - Noce of Decision

Hi Michael;
The above applicaon has been decided.
Noc e of Decision

We a ach a noce of decision for your records (please note that the OIO does not send paper copies of decision
documents). The noce of decision describes the decision made b y the decision-maker and includes the
condions thaat apply to the consent.



Statutory Declaraons

If not already provided, please send us the original versions of any statutory declaraons pr ovided in support of
the applicaon.

Proposed Decision Summary

We also a ach a proposed decision summary for the applicaon. The pr oposed decision summary contains the
informaon the Ov erseas Investment Office proposes to release to the public.

If you wish to make any changes to the decision summary to withhold informaon, y ou mustimake direct
reference to the provisions of the Official Informaon Act 1982 that you consider jusf y the'withholding of the
informaon and y ou should write to Peter Hill (prhill@linz.govt.nz) within 10 working days'ef teday’s date
detailing the suggested changes.

Please consult the pracce guidelines issued by the Office of the Ombudsmen before'wring t o us. If wethave not
heard from you within the meaframe specified above, we will publicly releasgthe decision summary without
further reference to you.

Reporng

Please address any reports required under the condions of this,c onsent for the‘a, enomof Olw yn Smith
(osmith@linz.govt.nz). Documents should be submiAed to the OlQ.by email where pessible.

Feedback

The OIO welcomes feedback from applicants and theinlawyers on the,assessment process and suggesons f or
improvement. Please provide feedback by emailing the OlO at/OlOfeedback@linz.govt.nz.

Kind regards
Anneke

Anneke Cockerell
Senior Solicitor
Overseas Investment Office

E acockerell@linz.govt.nz | DDI +64:4 830 2513

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington:6145;New Zealand | T 04 460 0110
W www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

The Qverseas Investment Office will be closed from 5pm on 24 December 2015, reopening on Monday 11
January*2016.

This message contains informaon, which maay be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have



received this message in error, please nof y us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and
destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any a achments,
a. erits transmission from LINZ. Thank You.

This message may contain confidenal and privileg ed informaon. If y ou have received this e-mail in error, please
advise us by return e-mail or telephone and then delete this e-mail together with all a@achments. Please visit
hp://w ww.duncancoAerill.com/emaildisclaimer/ for other important informaon ¢ oncerning this message.



Duncan Cotterill Plaza
148 Victoria Street
Christchurch

PO Box 5
Christchurch 8140
New Zealand

p +64 3 379 2430

f +64 3 379 7097
duncancotterill.com

22 January 2016

Overseas Investment Office
Radio New Zealand House
155 The Terrace, Wellington

By Email: osmith@linz.govt.nz

Attention: Olwyn Smith

Dear Sir

OIO Application number 201520010 — NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Limited

We refer to the consent granted on 01 December 2015 in relation’to the above Applicant.

We confirm that the subscription and acquisition of the shares took place.on 18December 2015.

The consideration paid for the subscription to the newlyissued shares imlkean Meats Oamaru Limited
was $3,000,000.00 and $2,000,000 for the purchase of shares from Lean Meats Limited. There was
no settlement statement issued for the acquisition and the consideration paid was as per the
acquisition agreement submitted to the OlO withthe application, for'consent.

We note that the consideration was/withheld/from the*public Decision Summary in accordance with
your email, and attached updated‘Decision Summary, dated 29 December 2015.

Enclosed is a copy of the Companies officeyextract recording the Applicant as owner of the shares in
Lean Meats Oamaru Limiteds

Yours sincerely.

Michael Beck
Senior Solicitor

d +64 3 372 6440
michael.beck@duncancotterill.com

6048064 _1



Decision

Decision Date

Investment

Consideration

Applicant

Vendor

Background

More information

Decision Summary
Case: 201520010

Consent granted
Section 12(b) Overseas Investment Act 2005

1 December 2015

An overseas investment in sensitive land, being the Applicant's
acquisition of rights or interests in up to 100% “ef the issued share
capital of Lean Meats Oamaru Limited which owns er ‘controls a freehold
interest in approximately 6.9940 hectares of land at 7 RedcastlerRoad,
Oamaru.

Withheld under s(9)(2)(b)(ii) of the Qfficial, Information*Act

NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Limited
Zhiyun He, China, People's Republic of (57.65%)
Qiaogang Zhang, China, People's Republic of (24.7%)
Various, China, People's Republic*ef(17.65%)

Lean Meats Limited
New Zealand (100%)

The landicontains a meat processing plant.

The Applicapt plans’to, intreduce additional investment to upgrade the
plant¥and installynew equipment. This will allow it to significantly
increase” beef ,processing at the plant. The Applicant also plans to
increase exportsyto China through its supply networks.

The investment, is likely to create a large number of new job
opportunities on the land.

The overseas investment transaction has satisfied the criteria in section
16, of/the Overseas Investment Act 2005. The ‘'substantial and
identifiable benefit to New Zealand' criteria were satisfied by particular
reference to the following factors:

Overseas Investment Act 2005

17(2)(a)(i) — Jobs

17(2)(a)(iii) — Increased export receipts

17(2)(@)(iv) - Greater productivity and efficiency

17(2)(a)(v) - Additional investment for development purposes
17(2)(a)(vi) - Increased processing of primary products
17(2)(f) - Offer to sell foreshore to the Crown

Overseas Investment Regulations 2005

28(f) - Advance significant Government policy or strategy

Michael Beck
Duncan Cotterill
PO Box 5
CHRISTCHURCH










From: Richard Thorp

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2017 4:36 PM

To: Olwyn Smith

Cc: 'Chrisna Leafever (chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com)'
Subject: RE: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]
A achments: RE: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]

Hi Olwyn «
Apologies, but | sent you a response yesterday morning programme. < ,
Thank you for your email. & v
Regards @Q O;‘

OAMARU MEATS LIMITED
Richard Thorp | Director

From: Olwyn Smith [mailto:osmi %govt ]
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2017 4: .

To: Richard Thorp <richar .co.nz>

Cc: 'Chrisna Legfe;@ a.Iegfever% ancotterill.com)' <chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com>

Subject: RE: Lean ts @amaru - 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]

Hi RichardQ/ N/
PIea at the'infor nisf orwarded to me by Tuesday 7 March at the latest.

| am unable to aN another extension beyond that date, and will pass this file on to one of our
Enforcemen Solicitors if the informaon is not r eceived on that date.

RegaD
Olwy h
Legal Support Officer

Overseas Investment Office

E osmith@linz.govt.nz | DDI +64 4 460 2781




Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand | T 04 460 0110
W www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

From: Richard Thorp [mailto:richard@oml.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2017 10:14 a.m.

To: Olwyn Smith &
Cc: 'Chrisna Leafever (chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com)' ( :
Subject: RE: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]

Hi Olwyn

I will have something to you before close of business tomorrow 28t Fe %

Regards Q &\
OAMARU MEATS LIMITED E ;
Richard Thorp | Director

M + 64 274 359 00

From: Richard Thor, i
a

Sent: Monday, 20 017 7:30 a.m.

To: 'Olwyn Smith' <os @linz
Cc: ’Chrisr@/‘ chrisn
a

duncancotterill.com)' <chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com>
- 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]

Subject: e eats

(ﬂ
Hi Ol < ’
You will c%‘@akomething this week

Regar

Richa

OAMARU MEATS LIMITED
Richard Thorp | Director



M + 64 274359 001 | E richard@oml.co.nz

From: Olwyn Smith [mailto:osmith@linz.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 17 February 2017 10:22 a.m. &
To: Richard Thorp <richard@oml.co.nz>

Cc: 'Chrisna Leafever (chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com)' <chrisna.leafever
Subject: RE: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010 [DC—Documents.FIDlGllS&
Hi Richard

| refer to my email as below. %2 Qs
Can you please ensure that | receive the requested inforn s rida 4&
extension beyond that date cannot be granted.

Regards Qi @? v

an se, 155 The Terrace

\ 04 460 0110

y 2017. A further

Olwyn Smith

Legal Support Officer

Overseas Investment Office

E osmith@linz.govt.nz | DDI464 4 781 O

From:'Richard Thorp @:rlchard@oml.co.nz]
Sent: Wednesda ber 2016 3:42 p.m.
To: Olwyn Smi

Cc: 'Chrisna’Leafever (chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com)'
Subject: ean Meats Oamaru - 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]

Hi O
Sorry for the delay, in the end | had trouble getting through to your email.

| will get the below to you inside the below date.



Regards

Richard

From: Olwyn Smith [mailto:osmith@linz.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2016 3:39 p.m.

To: Richard Thorp <richard@oml.co.nz>

Cc: 'Chrisna Leafever (chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com)' <chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com>
Subject: RE: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]

& A
S

Thank you for the compliance report received yesterday via Chrisna Leafi

| have a couple of queries, as follows:
Inrelaont o condion 5 of the ¢ onsent, would you please provige a figurerelang t 0 how
ifany?

many cattle and sheep were processed at the site for the 20 ;) y

As per condions 6 and 9(c) please pr ovide the actual amoun export re t 16, including
animal e& d the country the

the number of sheep and beef exported, the average p @

animal was exported to.
| would appreciate receipt of the above inforr@ riday 20 January 2017 at the latest.
Regards
Olwyn Smith 3
Legal Support Officer
Overseas Investment Office % Q
|?7§4 446 %

Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
, Zealand | T04 460 0110

E osmith@linz.govt.

Wellington Office, Level

ever [mailto:chrisna.leafever@duncancotterill.com]
ecember 2016 2:09 p.m.

Dear Olwyn

Please see the Report a. ached. The Applicant tried to send it direct yesterday, and the file is small
enough that it should have arrived.



Kind regards

Chrisna Le fever
Associate

d +64 33726420 | p +64 33792430 | m +64 21 878 942
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

All of our offices will close at 5.00pm on Friday 23 December 2016 and,re-open at 8.30am,on Monday
16 January 2017.

Phone calls for all offices will be monitored between 8.30am —5.00pm in the week Monday 9 January
to Friday 13 January.

Our partners connue t o be available on mobile to assist’you on urgent ma. ers; Please click here for
partner contact details

From: Richard Thorp [mailto:richard@oml.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2016:12:50 p-m.
To: Chrisna Leafever

Subject: FW: Lean Meats Oamaru - 201520010

From: Richard Thorp

Sent: Monday, 19 Becember 2046 5:59 a.m.

To: Olwyn Smith(osmith@linz.govt.nz) <osmith@linz.govt.nz>
Cc: Arron Hoyle <arron@bdawnz>

Subject: Lean Meats Qamaru - 201520010

Good Morning:Olwyn
Please findthe 1 year report from Oamaru Meats Ltd.
If youthave any quesons or r equire further informaon please don’t hesit ate to make contact with

myself

Regards



OAMARU MEATS LIMITED
Richard Thorp | Director

M + 64 274359 001 | Erichard@oml.co.nz

This message may contain confidenal and privileg ed informaon. Ify ou e received this e
error, please advise us by return e-mail or telephone and then delete this e-mail together withiall

a. achments. Please visit hp://w ww.duncancoAerill.com/emaildis er/ for other im

informaon ¢ oncerning this message.

tan
This message contains informaon, which maay be in co a;d may.be sué‘éc'f to legal privilege. If
U

you are not the intended recipient, you must not peru e, /disseminate, distribute or copy this
message. If you have received this message in erro nof y usWately (Phone 0800 665 463

responsibility for changes to
ank You.




From: Chrisna Leafever

Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 4:28 PM

To: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring

Subject: RE: Overseas Investment Office Reporng R eminder - 201520010 - NZ
Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Limited

A achments: 2022 03 16 OIO Annual Report (LMO year 7 report).pdf; Appendix 1 -

2021 07 31 Emailed OIO report - 201520010.pdf

Good a. ernoon

The annual report in respect of the above applicaon is no w al@ ached
Nga mihi

Chrisnaa

Chrisna Le fever
Principal

Phone 021 878 942
Web www.lefeverlaw.€e.nz

This message may contain confidenal and privileg £d infofmaon. If y jou have received this e-mail in error, please advise by return e-mail or
telephone and then delete this e-mail together With alifaz achmepts.

From: Overseas Investment’Office Monitosing <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 10‘kebruary 2022 10:34 am

To: Chrisna Leafever <chrisna@leafeverlaw.co.nz>

Subject: Overseas,Investment,Office Réporng R eminder - 201520010 - NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods
Limited

Kia ora,

On 1 December2015, your applicaon t o acquire an addional 75.8% in terest in shares of Lean Meats
Oamaru was approved under the Overseas Investment Act 2005. Your Noce of Decision includes aa
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




Annual Report - Special Condion ” Provide report by 28 February 2022

You must submit a report on your progress with these condions no laater than 28 February 2022 to
OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz. A report template is available on our website.

If the report is not received by 28 February 2022, an administrav e penalty of $500 may be imposed.
It is an offence to fail to comply with a condion of ¢ onsent and you may be liable for criminal and
civil penales under the Ov erseas Investment Act 2005. It is also an offence to pravide us‘with false or
misleading informaon ort o make a material omission in a communicaont o,us:

If you have an urgent enquiry or if you are affected by the impactof the COVID-19 pandemic, please
nof y us at OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz.

Nga mihi,

Monitoring Team

Monitoring and Intelligence Unit

Overseas Investment Office
oiomonitoring@linz.govt.nz DDI 0800 665463

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The
Terrace

PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

This message contains informaon, which maay be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message. If you have received this message in error, please nof y us immediately (Phone 0800 665
463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes
to this email, or for any aflachments, a. er its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.




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
Instructions:
e Please do not remove the instruction text from this template. Q

e Download this template from our website before each use to e@o ave the I%
version.

e Review the brief guidance in each section of this templ t@'ﬂure you y as’with the
required information.

e Be concise and write in plain English — if after reyi ur rep, t\ more
information, we will ask you for it.

to suit your own information and docum nageme ems. You can customise the
template e.g. with your own logo etc.

e Tables, diagrams, maps, schedules 8c should be"added @s appendices to your Annual Report
rather than being inserted wfith template:

e Contact the OlO if yo anyffuestigns‘about this template or your consent generally (+64
4 462 4490, cio@lin : Q

Electronic Fili quirements

e The formatting of this template has bee imple as ?ﬂe so that you can adapt it

Your Ann o ust be itf€d electronically. Documents should be provided in PDF form
unless rWsgfadvise & ents should be provided by link to a secure download site
us

(pref ncryptéd CD/DVD (note: electronic media will be securely destroyed after use).
If necessagy, your ort may be emailed to OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz (maximum 10MB per
email.

Please ensQo PDF report is:
ot to PDF', or scanned and OCR'd (i.e. all text in the document can be copied)
o e from security restrictions

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

First year reporting - November 2016 &
As per report to OlO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the original consen itighs) (
Second year reporting - November 2017 x

As per report to OlO dated 8 December 2017 (referencing the original conse
Third year reporting - November 2018

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Investn ce was s@ the Consent
Holder's application for a variation of the consent con' hfch wa t&ly approved on 28
June 2019. E

Fourth year reporting - November 20 Q
As per report to the OIO dated 13 December 2

Fifth year reporting - Februg

conditi®ns)

1. Over the past year the Cgn jfolder Jaas,continued to have a stable work force, and has
experienced limited o ties o asing its processing numbers or increasing the
products to be sa rom¥a bovine se and or a ovine carcase due to the availability

of staff.

2. Production at actor wasXpended from mid-September 2019 to early January
2020, g8 thg regult of ea%}\s Oamaru being suspended from exporting to China. As
are sus e% d the cessation of production, all employees on seasonal

a ein f approximately 160 staff) were given notice and laid off. The
s8gbensSion wa{c Iifte’ on 29 November 2019, with the factory returned to full production
on 06 Janyar ¥ More than 140 employees returned to work during the week ending

10 Jan @1 vand as at the end of February that number had increased to 150. Given

stry is seasonal, a break in production is not unusual, so the impact of the
lon is not as detrimental as it would be in other industries.

¢ see the letter from Duncan Cotterill to the OlO dated 21 January 2020 (a copy of
which is attached at Appendix 2) for more information.

4. With the construction of the blast freezing and chilled and frozen storage over the 2020
year with a commissioning towards the end of 2020 additional staff of up to an additional
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
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Sixth year reporting - March 2021

5.

As noted in 2020, an additional 4 full time equivalents will be employed to manage and
operate the storage operations following the commissioning of the blast freezing and
chilled and frozen storage. As the construction of those facilities has been delayed due to
the impacts of Covid-19, the employment of those staff will align with the delayed
commissioning of August/September 2021 (see comment on Condition 4 below).

It is acknowledged that this is not in accordance with the timeframe required in Condition
3. However, as the OIO has acknowledged the impact of Covid-19 on the construction of
the new facilities, and the new employment positions has been directly linked to those
facilities, we hope that the OIO will be understanding of the fact tha#a delay in thgég
facilities directly results in a delay in the new employment positionss

Seventh year reporting - March 2022

7.

As noted in 2020, an additional 4 full time equivalents were to be.employed toimanage
and operate the storage operations following the commissioning of thedlast freezing and
chilled and frozen storage (Main Factory Development).

As such, the creation of these employment positions was also, affected by the delays in
completion of the Main Factory Developmenti(per below). Howeventhey have now been
created and filled with the following positions, which are.all a result of the Main Factory
Development:

Position FTE/ Salary (p/a), | Created Filled
Company Veterinary Officef 1 - March 2021 | August 2021
Slaughter Senior Supervisor 1 - November February
2021 2022
Boning Senior Supervisor 1 - August 2021 | January 2022
Design, enginegering & 1 - January 2021 | December
Improvement Manager 2021
Blast“Freezer/ and,Chilled Store | 1 - November January 2022

Manager 2021

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
30 December 2025 Dedicated Beef Processing Room $1,@
30 December 2020 Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and
Load-Out Facilities /& 50 OOO
30 December 2020 Boiler Replacement 50,0
Total Expenditure @ $7, - $7,550,000
First year reporting — November 2016 &
As per report to OlO dated 20 December 2016 ( cing the |g%sent conditions)
Second year reporting - November Q @
As per report to OlO dated 8 Decemb® (referencmg thesoriginal consent conditions)
Third year reporting - \@r
Not provided as, as at Nove 2018, the as Investment Office was assessing the Consent
Holder's application for a i&f of th onditions, which was ultimately approved on 28
June 2019.
Fourth year ep - vember 2019
As per repgft dated 1 er 2019
F|ftf@l.‘ port ruary 2020
. The®Boil ent was fully commissioned in April 2019 per the 13 December 2019
eport
10. ent’Holder’s parent company is based in China and as a result there have been

or delays in progressing works on the Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and Load-
cilities as the parent company monitors and addresses issues relating to the
coronavirus outbreak and associated implications on its business. The Consent Holder
continues to work towards the completion Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and Load-Out
Facilities by December 2020. The Consent Holder expects that the foundation consent for
the Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and Load-Out Facilities will be lodged around mid-March
2020, with tender documents for construction then also being circulated to suitable
building contractors.
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11. If the global situation is likely to effect the timing of this development, the Consent Holder
will liaise with the OlO on the appropriate steps.

Sixth year reporting - March 2021

12. The Boiler Replacement was fully commissioned in April 2019 per the 13 December 2019
report.

13. On 17 April 2020, Duncan Cotterill, on behalf of the Consent Holder, wrote to the OIO
regarding the impact of the Covid-19 situation on the Consent Holder's ability to sati;&
The letter advised that given various factors, the Consent Holder wa ing t he
completion of the freezing and load-out facilities could potenti elayed ungil Ju

nforce ion

in relation to any such delays. By email of 18 June 2020, a cop i
Appendix 3, the OIO provided that confirmation.

14. Work has commenced on the cold-storage, blast fgg®zj nd Ioa Mities.
levels of up to 1.8m instead of the antici [ aces.

16. From this point it is expected that: Q

the

the timeframes in Consent Condition 4. A copy of that letter is attachéd at Appendi
g'ql ti
2021, and requested confirmation that the OlO would not b
15. There have been some unexpected issues, inclygifie grou X guilding site being
more extensive that originally advised by t & h Rep Thi®required digging to
6m in s |

(@) The floors will be completeds ginning il 2021;
(b) The steel structures will e ed by Aprif2021; and
(c) Construction of th iegAvill bgpcampleted by 1 July 2021.

17. There is a freezer pa g im erom Australia, and a refrigeration compressor
coming from Japa e buildy ruction is expected to be completed by 1 July
2021, shippi lays for thes ponents may push out commissioning until August

or September:

18. Itisa Wed th MI expected expenditure on these facilities is $5.65m. Total
co uryed to date 7,782. Those costs are primarily associated with design, civil
@4} and€8hcrdge

19. Updated c X plans for the new facilities are attached at Appendix 5 and some
photos af t rks carried out to date are attached at Appendix 6.

r reporting — March 2022

oiler Replacement was fully commissioned in April 2019 per the 13 December 2019

OIO Annual Report Template March 2018
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

The Main Factory Development has been significantly impacted by the Covid-19
pandemic and associated issues, including restricted movement of people, and product
supply and delivery issues (both internationally and domestically) which have impacted
construction programmes and the availability of contractors and materials. Some of these
issues and the associated impacts on the Main Factory Development were detailed in the
Report that was emailed to the OIO in respect of OIO consent 201520010 dated 30 July
2021 (a copy of which is attached at Appendix 1).

As at 30 July 2021, it was expected that the Main Factory Development would be
completed in the week commencing 11 October 2021. Lefever Law, on behalf of the
Consent Holder, contacted the OIO on 18 October 2021 to advise of further delays
associated with the most recent New Zealand-wide Level 4 lockdownjwhich had further
pushed out the expected completion date for the Main Factory Development to/early-
December 2021. The OIO was asked to confirm whether a formal‘variation application
was now required, given that the total delays in completion‘wege now close to a full 12
months from the original condition date in the OIO Consent. The'OIO confirmed on 27
October 2021 that a formal Variation Application was required.

The Consent Holder is in the process of completing that Variation }Application but
continued delays and uncertainties as to final completioh have madetitdifficult to commit
to a revised completion date, and have required resources'tozbe directed at managing
the Main Factory Development to bring itgte.completion.

The Main Factory Development was further delayed, after October 2021 by the New
Zealand-wide Level 4 lockdown, the“engoing Leveldirestrictions in Auckland (which
affected the delivery of equipment)and the Level 2 and Level 3 restrictions in the South
Island (impacting the availabilityrxof contractors). In particular, there were delays in getting
some of the refrigeration parts out of Auckland.

Refrigeration engineerssmoved on site during the week of 11 October 2021, beginning
the 8 week refrigeration‘install period. As a result, the expected completion date for the
Main Factory Development was, pushed out to early December 2021, causing significant
frustration fog the® Consent Holder, as it missed the main pre-Christmas trade
opportunities.

As at'the date of this report:
(a) /The building is watertight;

(b) The corrideriis®open to the environment as the Consent Holder is still waiting for an
electric Fire Door to be installed — as noted previously, this door is late from Germany
due to freighting issues. It has now cleared customs in Christchurch and is expected
to arrive on site this week, with installation to be immediate.

(6),_lt/is expected that all the refrigeration plant will be set into action during the week
commencing 21% March 2022, with testing of the plant and the cleaning of the store
to continue through the duration of the week;

(d) Assuming all the commissioning faults have been rectified, the store will be
commissioned for the freezing of product during the week commencing 28™ March
2022.

27. Some photos of the completed development are attached at Appendix 3
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28.

Condition 4 requires the Consent Holder to introduce additional investment of $5.5m -
$6m for the purposes of the Main Factory Development. The total amount spent on the

Main Factory Development to date is $6,800,000 with a final expected spend of
$6,850,000.
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

Second year reporting - November 2017 /&
conse

As per report to OIO dated 8 December 2017 (referencing the original conditigns)

First year reporting - November 2016 &
As per report to OlO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the original cons@ itighs) ( :

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Inves ce wases ) the Consent

Third year reporting - November 2018 Q~
%
Holder's application for a variation of the consent condi h wasdltimagely approved on 28
June 2019.
@

Fourth year reporting - November

v

As per report to OlO dated 13 December 2019

1 Summary Table

YEAR ACTUAL +/- %

2019 % eef — 8,00 > 14,000 +75%
20 V 0 \4),000 283,422 +13.4%
y 4

C)\‘

Sixth year @g - March 2021
2 Sum ab

CONDITION -5 ACTUAL +/- %

2020 Beef — 10,000 Due to the difficult -100%
processing environment due
to Covid restrictions in New
Zealand and off-shore and
difficulties engaging with
staff on attendance and
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sourcing suitable staff
during the pandemic, Lean
Meats did not process beef
for export over the 2020
year.

2020 Ovine — 250,000 Lamb - 217,934 +7.1%
Mutton — 48,824
Ram — 1,048

Total — 267,806

O
Seventh year reporting — March 2022 & ;

3 The OIO Consent does not include target processing fi r the 2 . However,

the Consent Holder confirms that the processing figure @e as fo
YEAR CONDITION -5 @J &

N\

2021 Beef — NA QS\ O,SOW

2021 Ovine —NA

Q Mutton — 32,000
% Ram -3,200
: Total — 391,200

This s@ﬁsfor youffto prgviele the information we requested to enable us to measure the benefits
you havé¥prough aland through your investment (see paragraph 2 of the ‘Reporting
conditions’ sec#ion ur consent.

Include a fief sulymary of the information requested, and attach photographs, spread sheets etc if
this wil s to understand your report.

Info on required

A. The number (in full time equivalent units) and type of any new job opportunities
created in New Zealand as a result of the Investment including the value of these
jobs (being the annual salary or wages paid); and

B. Any increased export receipts for New Zealand exporters, including the number of
sheep and beef exported, the average price per animal exported and the country
the animal was exported to.
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Information

Include a brief statement of the information requested, and attach photographs, spread sheets etc if
this will help us to understand your report.

29. A table showing export receipts for the 2021 season is attached at Appendix 2.

30. The markets for Lamb comprised:

33. All markets are currently performingtat good returns‘along with good interest. China

remains to be a strong marketiwith‘increasing volume and value.
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

e when you have acquired the Land or Asset and provide details including about the price and
acquisition structure,

e about changes that affect you, the people who control you, or people yo ol. For
example, when an Individual Who Controls You ceases to be of g aracCter, commit
offence or contravenes the law anywhere in the world, or beco ankRupt, ’v

not, use this section to tell us about changes.

Other information Q /Q
Include a brief summary of the other information éto provi@explain its relevance to our

monitoring of your compliance with conditions.
The OIO is subject to the Official Inf; rAct 1982. Any request for confidentiality must make
O

direct reference to the provisions@f cial Information”Act 1982 that you consider justify the

withholding of the informatiop®™Re ur website and the practice guidelines issued by the Office of
the Ombudsman before mak quest.

e if your NZ Service Address changes.
We recommend you take this opportunity to double check th oQave'updeO required. If

Confidentiality
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Appendix 2 - Export Receipts Breakdown - 2021 Season

2021
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Christina Lefever

From: Christina Lefever

Sent: Friday, 30 July 2021 12:30 pm
To: oiomonitoring@linz.govt.nz
Cc: Richard Thorp

Subject: Reminder Letter - 201520010

Good afternoon

On behalf of the Consent Holder, we report as follows in relation to progress with Special Candition 4 of the.above
consent.

Special Condition 4 of the Consent (as varied) required the Consent Holder to complete Development of.Cold Storage,
Blast Freezing and Load Out Facilities (Development) by 30 December 2020, at an estimated cost of $5.5m to S6m (the
other parts of Special Condition 4 having already been satisfied, or not duefor completion until,2025). On 17 April 2020
Duncan Cotterill write to the OIO advising that issues associated with the' COVID-19 pandemic would likely result in
delays to the development works and the OIO confirmed that it would,not take any enforcement action provided the
development works were completed by 1 July 2021.

The Consent Holder has taken all reasonable steps to carry out the development, withithe constructions works being
largely completed. However, completion and commissioning'ef the new facilities has been effected by worldwide supply
and shipping delays. As such, the current status of the\Development is as follows:

e All the steel structures for the building are completed and the huilding itself will be completed by the end of
September 2021

e Aninsulation panel was not picked up bysthesshipped line from Sydney — this is now expected to arrive week
commencing 16" August

e Blast freezers - the insulated floors have'been laid, walls and roof cover on the blast freezers are complete, and
heated door sills are in place. The concrete floonis scheduled to be poured in the blast freezers and sorting area
on Thursday 5™ August

e Two thirds of the roof‘has been installed,omthe sorting area and cold store, the roof will be fully installed end of
next week — Friday 6% August

e Evaporators have arrived into Christchurch from Japan — arrival for this equipment was late by over a month.

e The refrigeration equipment is'en route from Japan - this has experienced some shipping delays. The Consent
Holder expetts the'ship todockiin the week commencing 9t August, followed by up to a week before clearing
customs and arrival inte"Oamaru. This equipment is now 7- 8 weeks late on initial estimated arrival

e All drainage and external excavation with panel erection will be completed for the refrigeration equipment to
commence installin the Wéek commencing 16 August 2021.

e With an expected 8-9 week install and commissioning, the consent holder is forecasting the store to be
completedin the week commencing 11th October 2021

o All of thesfire'doors from Germany have been delayed until December 2021 - although this is late it won’t delay
the commissioning of the store, and the Consent Holder has local body consent and insurance to operate
withoutithe fire door in place

Some recent pictures of the Development are attached below
The cost of the Development to date is $4.5 million

Please let us know if you require any further information.


















or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this
email, or for any attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal
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From: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring

Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 9:55 AM
To: Chrisna Leafever
Subject: RE: Overseas Investment Office Reporng R eminder 201520010 - NZ

Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Limited

Good morning Chrisna,

Sorry for the delayed response to the below. We have considered this and are happy.for reporng t.o
be provided next in February 2025. Please ignore the reminder email sent 12/1/23

Kind regards,

Monitoring Team

Monitoring and Intelligence Unit

Overseas Investment Office
oiomonitoring@linz.govt.nz DDI 0800 665 463

Wellington Officej Level 7, Radia'New Zealand House, 155 The
Terrace

PO Box:5501, Wellington’6245)New Zealand
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz:gevt.nz

From: Chrisna Leafever <chrisna@leafeverlaw.co.nz>

Sent: Friday,/,March 17, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Qverseas Investment'Office'Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Overseas Investment Office Reporng R eminder 201520010 - NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods
Limited

Kia ora
As at'the date’of the last annual report (16 March 2023), Special Condions 1, 2 and 3(a) had been
sas fied and those parts of Special Condion 4 due f or compleon b y 30 December 2020 had been

largely completed. Special Condion 5 only r elated to the 2019 and 2020 calendar years.

In respect of Special Condion 4, f or completeness, we note that:
e The boiler replacement was completed in April 2019



¢ In respect of the cold storage, blast freezing and load out facilies, the final it em awaing
compleon as per the Mar ch 2022 report (installaon of the fir e door) has been completed,
and the new building has been commissioned and product is being frozen/stored.

The remaining aspects of Special Condions 3 and 4 ar e not due for compleon un |30 December
2025. On that basis can you please confirm whether further annual reports are required unl
February 2025 (or unl the Consen t Holder commences the development of the Dedicated Beef
Processing Room, if this occurs earlier).

Nga mihi

Chrisnaa

Chrisna Le fever
Principal

Phone 021 878 942
Web www.lefeverlaw.co.nz

This message may contain confidenal and privileg ed informaon. If youfave received tRige-mail in error, please advise by return e-mail or
telephone and then delete this e-mail together with all a achments.

From: Overseas Investment Office Monitaring <OlOmohitoring@linz.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:5Z/AM

To: Chrisna Leafever <chrisna@|eafeverlaw.coinz>

Subject: RE: Overseas Investment Office Reperng R eminder 201520010 - NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods
Limited

Good morning,
According to ourrecords, we have not received a response.

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 11:14 a.m.

To: chrisna@leafeverlaw.co.nz

Subject: Overseas Investment Office Reporng R eminder 201520010 - NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods
Limited

Kia ora,

On 1 December 2015, your applicaon t o acquire an addional75.8% in sterest in,shares of Lean Meats
Oamaru was approved under the Overseas Investment’Act'2005. Your Noce ‘of Decision includes aa
number of standard and special condions thaat everseas‘investors are required to meet.

Those condions w ere varied on 28/06/204.9

You are required to report on the followinhgsSpecial eondions:

Special Condion Your Obligaon

Annual Report - Spegial Condion Provide report by 28 February 2023

You must submits/a reportén your progress with these condions no laater than 28 February 2023 to
OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nzyA'report template is available on our website.

If the report is not received by 28 February 2023, an administrav e penalty of $500 may be imposed.
It is an offence to fail to comply with a condion of ¢ onsent and you may be liable for criminal and
civil penales under the Ov erseas Investment Act 2005. It is also an offence to provide us with false or
misleading/informaon ort o make a material omission in a communicaont o us.

If you have an urgent enquiry or if you are affected by the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, please
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

This message contains informaon, which'maay be in confidence‘and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient; you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message. If you have received this message in error, please nof y us immediately (Phone 0800 665
463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and.destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes
to this email, or for any a achments, a. er its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.




From: Chrisna Leafever

Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 5:01 PM

To: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring

Cc: Richard Thorp

Subject: RE: Reminder Le er-201520010

A achments: 2021 03 30 FINAL OIO Annual Report (LMO year 6 report) -  signed.pdf;

Appendix 03(a) - 2020 04 17 Le erto OlIO-201520010 and
201610121.pdf; Appendix 03(b) - 2020 06 18 EMF OIO re Covid-19
delays.pdf

Good a. ernoon

Please find aRlached the Annual R eport for OIO consent 201520010
Kind regards

Chrisnaa

Chrisna Le fever
Principal

Phone 021 878 942
Web www.lefevérlawico.nz

This message may contain confidenal andwp¥ivileg ed informaomylfy ou have received this e-mail in error, please advise by return e-mail or
telephone and then delete this e @il togethesWith all aPachfent

From: Overseas Investmént Offiee Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021.3:58 pm

To: ChrisnayLeafever <chrisna@legfeverlaw.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Reminder Leller- 201520010

Good a. ‘ernoon Chtisna;

Thank you for your email.

Having considered your client’s situaon, w e now expect to receive the Annual Report for 201520010
by Wednesday 31°t of March.

Please let me know if you have any further quesons.

Kind regards,
Nicola Palmer



From: Chrisna Leafever <chrisna@leafeverlaw.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 12:35 p.m.

To: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Reminder Lel er - 201520010

Good a. ernoon

We refer to the email below. Richard Thorp from NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Ltd has asked me to assist
with a review of the current consent condions and r eporngt o ensure the reporng meeats all of the
OIlQ’s requirements.

| previously worked with NZ Binxi in my role with Duncan CoAerill, and have,recently started up my
own legal pracce. This has mean t that all previous records and documents have had te be located

and transferred across to me in my new role.

We acknowledge that the 2021 annual reporng w as due by28 February 2021, but on behalf of NZ
Binxi we request an extension of me t o the end of Marchto previde the repeort:

Kind regards
Chrisnaa

Chrisna Le fever
Principal

Phone 021 878 942
Web www.lefeverlaw.co.nz

This message may cgntain confidénal and privileg ed informaon. If y ou have received this e mail in error, please advise by return e mail or
telephone and then deélete this e-mail togetherwith all a@achments.

From: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 3:01 pm

To: Richard,Thorp <richard @bxfoods.co.nz>

Subject: Reminder LeRl er - 201520010

Hi Richard

Please find documents aRached relang t o the 2021 Annual reporng r equirements for NZ Binxi
(Oamaru) Foods Limited.



All compliance reporng should be f orwarded to OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz no later than 28
February 2021.

We are adjusng the w ay we work to support the Government’s response to COVID-19 by keeping our
people safe and connuing t o deliver core services to our customers. We will connue t o send
reminder lelers to those consent holders who are required to submit reports or provide reporng on
any special condions s pulaated in their Noce of Decision. If the pr esent situaon adv ersely affects
your ability to submit an annual report or comply with a special condion b y the required date, we
ask you to contact us via OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz before the due date.

Kind regards,

Melanie Swiney (she/her)
Coordinator
Policy and Overseas Investment

meswiney@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 460 0182

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealandi\House, 155 The
Terrace

PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, NewZealand
www.linz.govt.nz\| data.linz.govt.nz

This message contains informaon, which maay be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message. If yoUshave received this message in error, please nof y us immediately (Phone 0800 665
463 or info@linz.gevt.nz) and destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes
to this email, or for any aPlachments, a fter its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.

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

Office (OIlO) (s46).
Instructions: @
e Please do not remove the instruction text from this template %
a

e Download this template from our website before each use to e u ve the I

version.
e Review the brief guidance in each section of this templ tQﬂzre y with the
required information. Q
e Be concise and write in plain English — if after reviewin ur rep more

information, we will ask you for it.

e The formatting of this template has been keptwasisimple as e so that you can adapt it
to suit your own information and document manageme ems. You can customise the
template e.g. with your own logo etc.

e Tables, diagrams, maps, schedules etc should be added @s appendices to your Annual Report
rather than being inserted within,this template:

e Contact the OIO if you havelany/questions‘about this template or your consent generally (+64
4 462 4490, oio@linz.govt.nz).

Electronic Fili quirements

Your Ann Must be submitted electronically. Documents should be provided in PDF form

unless vise ments should be provided by link to a secure download site
(pref encryptéd U CD/DVD (note: electronic media will be securely destroyed after use).
If necessagy, your ort may be emailed to OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz (maximum 10MB per
email.

Please ensQo PDF report is:
ot to PDF, or scanned and OCR'd (i.e. all text in the document can be copied)
. e from security restrictions

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

As per report to OIO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the original consent'conditions)

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
Holder's application for a variation of the consent conditions, which wasaultimately approved on 28
June 2019.

Fourth year reporting - November 2019
As per report to the OIO dated 13 December 2019

Fifth year reporting - February 2020

1. Over the past year the Consent Holder has continued to have a stable work force, and has
experienced limited opportunities ofincreasing its processing numbers or increasing the
products to be saved,from a bovine carcase and or a ovine carcase due to the availability

of staff.

2. Production at'thesfactory was suspended from mid-September 2019 to early January
2020, as the result of Lean Meats Oamaru being suspended from exporting to China. As
a result,of the suspension-and the cessation of production, all employees on seasonal
contracts/(being.a total of approximately 160 staff) were given notice and laid off. The
suspension was lifted on 29 November 2019, with the factory returned to full production
on 06 January®2020: More than 140 employees returned to work during the week ending
10 January 2019, and as at the end of February that number had increased to 150. Given
that ¢he industry is seasonal, a break in production is not unusual, so the impact of the

suspension is not as detrimental as it would be in other industries.

3. Please see the letter from Duncan Cotterill to the OIO dated 21 January 2020 (a copy of

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

OlO Annual Report Template March 2018

11198756_3



Sixth year reporting - March 2021

5. As noted in 2020, an additional 4 full time equivalents will be employed to manage and
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

6. Itis acknowledged that this is not in accordance with the timeframe required in Condition
3. However, as the OIO has acknowledged the impact of Covid-19 on the construction of
the new facilities, and the new employment positions has been directly linked to those
facilities, we hope that the OIO will be understanding of the fact that'a delay in those
facilities directly results in a delay in the new employment positions:

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
Load-Out Facilities $5,500,000 «$6,0007000
30 December 2020 Boiler Replacement $350,000
Total Expenditure $7,050,000 - $7,550,000

First year reporting - November 2016

As per report to OIO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the original’ consent conditions)

Second year reporting - November 2017

As per report to OIO dated 8 December 2017 (referencing the-original consent conditions)

Third year reporting - November 2018

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Investment Office was assessing the Consent
Holder's application for a'variation of the consent conditions, which was ultimately approved on 28
June 2019.

Fourth yearreporting - November 2019
As per repart tor Ol@ dated 13 December 2019

Fifthiyear.reporting — February 2020

7. TheBoiler Replacement was fully commissioned in April 2019 per the 13 December 2019
report.

8. The Consent’Holder's parent company is based in China and as a result there have been
someyminor delays in progressing works on the Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and Load-
Out Facilities as the parent company monitors and addresses issues relating to the
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
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9.

If the global situation is likely to effect the timing of this development, the Consent Holder
will liaise with the OIO on the appropriate steps.

Sixth year reporting — March 2021

10. The Boiler Replacement was fully commissioned in April 2019 per the 13 December 2019

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

report.

On 17 April 2020, Duncan Cotterill, on behalf of the Consent Holder, wrote to the OIO
regarding the impact of the Covid-19 situation on the Consent Holder's ability to satisfy
the timeframes in Consent Condition 4. A copy of that letter is attached at Appendix3:
The letter advised that given various factors, the Consent Holder waswanticipating thatthe
completion of the freezing and load-out facilities could potentially be‘delayed until July
2021, and requested confirmation that the OlIO would not betakingyenforcementyaction
in relation to any such delays. By email of 18 June 2020, a copy'ef which, is attached at
Appendix 3, the OIO provided that confirmation.

Work has commenced on the cold-storage, blast freezinghand load’out*facilities.

There have been some unexpected issues, including seft’ground at,the-building site being
more extensive that originally advised by the Geotech Reports,, This required digging to
levels of up to 1.8m instead of the anticipated 0.6m in sofe,places.

From this point it is expected that:

(@) The floors will be completed by the beginning of,April 2021;
(b) The steel structures will be erected by April 2021; and

(c) Construction of the facilities will be.completed by 1 July 2021.

There is a freezer panel being imported from Australia, and a refrigeration compressor
coming from Japan. While building construction is expected to be completed by 1 July
2021, shipping delays for these components may push out commissioning until August
or September.

It is also confismed that the total expected expenditure on these facilities is $5.65m. Total
costs incurped to date are $677,782. Those costs are primarily associated with design, civil
excavation and concrete.

Updated consented plans for the new facilities are attached at Appendix 5 and some
photos of the works carried out to date are attached at Appendix 6.
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

As per report to OIO dated 20 December 2016 (referencing the original consent'eonditions)

Second year reporting - November 2017

As per report to OIO dated 8 December 2017 (referencing the original consent conditiens)

Third year reporting - November 2018

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Investment Office wassassessing the Consent
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
2019 Beef - 8,000 14,000 +75%
2019 Ovine - 250,000 283,422 +13.4%
Sixth year reporting — March 2021
2 Summary,Table
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
Ram - 1,048

Total — 267,806

Section B: Measuring benefit to New Zealand

This section is for you to provide the information we regéested Yo’enableflis to nT&asure the benefits
you have brought to New Zealand through your investment (see paradgfaph,2 of'the ‘Reporting
conditions’ section of your consent.

Include a brief summary of the information requested,’and attacRfhdtographs, spread sheets etc if
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
jobs (being the .annual salary or wages paid); and

B. Any increased export receipts for New Zealand exporters, including the number of
sheepqand beef exported, the average price per animal exported and the country
theanimal was exported to.

Information

Include a brief sgterfgnt™of the information requested, and attach photographs, spread sheets etc if
this will helpgaiSy(@?ind€rstand your report.

18. A table showing export receipts for the 2020 season is attached at Appendix 4.

19. The markets for Lamb comprised:
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

The markets for Mutton comprised:

(- .

Lean Meats had a slower start to the 2020 processing year. It commenced the year with
issues in the China market in later January that then started to cause significant disruption
in February and March due to the Corona virus.

With New Zealand going into lockdown in March 2020, Lean Meats were awarded the
privilege of being an essential service and continued to operate.

In order to meet the guidelines of the Ministry of Health and MPI, production was slowed
by 30% to ensure adequate distancing between workers. With the health messaging on
wellness and being cautious if not feeling well, Lean Meats expérienced unprecedented
levels of employee non-attendance at work. On a number of‘days kean Meats, was,only
able to operate at 50% capacity due to staffing issues.

Labour shortages of staff also caused issues in manning/departmentsiand-bean Meats
were unable to commence the processing of beef.

The markets were in turmoil through the winter periodwiith shipping defays as ports were
closing or on restricted services, this led us'to make the décision to not process bobby
calves over this period.
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

e when you have acquired the Land or Asset and provide details including abgut the price and
acquisition structure,

e about changes that affect you, the people who control you, or people YOINC For
example, when an Individual Who Controls You ceases to be of racter, co
offence or contravenes the law anywhere in the world, or beco

o if your NZ Service Address changes.

We recommend you take this opportunity to double check thagyolghave updz©§ required. |

not, use this section to tell us about changes.

Other information

Include a brief summary of the other information you=wish to provi explain its relevance to our
monitoring of your compliance with conditions.

Confidentiality

The OIO is subject to the Official Infermation Act 1982. Any request for confidentiality must make
direct reference to the provisionsf thie Official Information”Act 1982 that you consider justify the
withholding of the information”Review'our websiteiand‘the practice guidelines issued by the Office of
the Ombudsman before making“a request.
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Appendix 3 - OlO Correspondence

email attachments]

[Included as separate






Appendix 5 — Updated Plans for New Facilities
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Duncan Cotterill Plaza
148 Victoria Street
Christchurch

PO Box 5
Christchurch 8140
New Zealand

p +64 3 379 2430

f +64 3 379 7097
duncancotterill.com

17 April 2020

Overseas Investment Office
PO Box 5501

Wellington 6145

By email: oiomonitoring@linz.govt.nz

NZ Binxi (Oamaru) Foods Limited (“Consent Holder”) — OlO Consents 201520010 & 201610121

1 We refer to the above OIO consents, and the associated consent cenditions (which, for
consent 201520010 were varied with effect from 28 June 2019).

2 Condition 4 of OIO consent 201520010 requires the Consent Holder to:

...Introduce additional investment of at least $7,050,000 int6' New Zealand for development
purposes and use this investment to implement the developments deseribed in section 5 of
the Business Plan (and summarised below) substantially in accordance ‘with the Business
Plan by the dates in the table below:

Scheduled Year Development Estimated Cost

Date by which

Development must occur

30 December 2025 Dedicated Beef Processing $1,200,000
Room

30 December 2020 Freezing and Load- Out $5,500,000 - $6,000,000
Facilities

30 December2020 Boiler Replacement $350,000

Total Expenditure $7,050,000 - $7,550,000

3 The Consent Holder has advised that the Boiler Replacement has been completed and fully

commissioned,in April 2019, per the Consent Holder's 13 December 2019 report to the OIO.

4 Conditions,6, 8 & 9 of OIO consent 201610121 require the Consent Holder to (a) complete the
development of staff accommodation and office promises and (b) create | FTE position by
May, 2021. As noted in the Consent Holder’s recent reporting to the OIO (dated 19 December
2019), the Consent Holder’s expectations at that time in respect of progress towards meeting
these conditions was:

Action Timing

Lodge building consent for office February 2020
Commence garage conversion for staff accommodation October 2020
Commence office foundation works October 2020
Complete staff accommodation — garage conversion (creating | May 2021

1 FTE)

Complete office development May 2021

11295339_5
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In relation to the Freezing and Load-Out Facilities in Condition 4 of OlO consent 20520010,
and Conditions 6, 8 & 9 of OlO consent 201610121 the Consent Holder advises as follows:

Completion of the Freezing and Load-Out Facilities by 30 December 2020 requires
initial steps to be taken (with associated capital expenditure) in the first half of the
calendar year (including lodgement and assessment of the required consents,
requesting and assessing tenders from building contractors);

The Consent Holder’s parent company is based in China and as a result there have
already been some delays in progressing works on the Freezing and Load-Out
Facilities, staff accommodation and office development as the parent company was
monitoring and addressing issues relating to the coronavirus outbreak,and associated
implications on its business and cash-flows and the future capital requirements for
each aspect of its business, both in China and New Zealand;

The lodging of consents for the Freezing and Load-OutFagilitiesy(originally anticipated
for mid-March 2020) and office development (originally anticipated for{February 2020)
were delayed due to the China shareholder havingdifficulties in the_transfer of funds.
New Zealand management were reluctant to move, to'the-next stagewuntil'there was
confidence to make the bank transfer. This new is happening, but the Alert Level 4 in
New Zealand creates additional issues;

The Consent Holder operates an Essential Service underithe current Covid-19 Alert
Level 4. While the Consent Holder is continuing to operate its business, its current
priority is the management of its-business and the health*and safely of its staff in the
current circumstances;

Many of the third parties that the Consent'Holder would be required to engage with to
complete the Freezing and Load-Out Facilities.and the development of the staff
accommodation and office premises are not Essential Services and may not be
operating at all or at full capacity during Alert Level 4 (and possibly any subsequent
Alert Level 3).In particular site visits are unlikely to be possible;

On-site construction relating to the Freezing and Load-Out Facilities, staff
accommodation and office may not be considered an Essential Service, and following
Alert Level 4 being lifted, there could be continued restrictions and/or a backlog of
construction projects, creating further delays.

Given all ofithe above factors, the Consent Holder is anticipating that (subject to the Level 4
Alertbeing raisedwithin'the next 6 weeks):

the completion of the Freezing and Load-Out Facilities could potentially be delayed
untihJuly,2021;

the completion of the staff accommodation and office premises (and associated
stages of those developments), and creation of the associated FTE position, could
potentially be delayed by six months, i.e. with completion in November 2021.

On‘behalf of the Consent Holder, we request confirmation from the OIO that given current
circumstances, the OlO will not be taking enforcement action in relation to any such delays.

We understand that the OlO acknowledges that current Covid-19 measures may create
difficulties for consent holders complying with conditions due for satisfaction in the coming
months and is looking at adopting a pragmatic approach to dealing with any associated

However, if the OIO’s view (in line with the approach being taken on equivalent scenarios for
other consent holders) is that a formal Application for Variation of Consent Conditions is



required for one of both of the above OlO consents, we request that the OlO advises us of this
as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Christina Lefever
Special Counsel

d +64 3 372 6420 &
m +64 21 878 942
christina.lefever@duncancotterill.com &

Q~
OIS
K
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Christina Lefever

From: Richard Thorp <richard@bxfoods.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 12:06 pm

To: Christina Lefever

Subject: FW: NZ Binxi email

From: Svetlana Malivuk <SMalivuk@linz.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 8:35 am

To: 'Christina Lefever' <christina.lefever@duncancotterill.com>

Cc: Richard Thorp <richard@bxfoods.co.nz>; Overseas Investment Office Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.goVt.nz>
Subject: FW: NZ Binxi email

Dear Christina

Thank you for your email of 17 April 2020 advising us that your client, NZ'Binxi (Oamaru),Foods Limited (NZ Binxi), is
anticipating that due to Covid-19 issues:
1. the completion of the Freezing and Load-Out Facilities could potentiallysbe delayed until July 2021 (consent
201520010); and
2. the completion of the staff accommodation and office premises (and associated stages of those
developments), and creation of the associated FTE position, could,potentially be delayed by 6 months, i.e.
with completion in November 2021 (consent 201610121).

We have now reviewed and considered the information provided in your letter in light of our Interim Enforcement
Policy (see https://www.linz.govt.nz/overseas-investment/enforcement/oio-enforcement-function-and-strategic-
priorities/interim-enforcement-policy). We advise that we are prepared to defer taking any enforcement action until
those time periods have elapsed. Thatis, we will not take any enforcement action in respect of those conditions unless:

1. the Freezing and Load-Out Facilities are not completed by 1 July 2021 (consent 201520010); and
2. the staff accommodation and office premises (and associated stages of those developments), and creation of
the associated FTLE position are not completed by 1 November 2021 (201610121).

Please note that.if NZBinxi'considers that it will not be able to comply with the above conditions by 1 July 2021 and 1
November 2021 respectively, NZ Binxiwill need to formally apply for variation of the consent conditions before those
dates.

If you have any further‘questions/queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Please also acknewledge the receipt of this email.

Kind regards
Svetlana

Svetlana Malivuk
Senior Investigator
Overseas Investment Office

smalivuk@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 582 6657




Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
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From: Chrisna Leafever

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 9:46 AM

To: Overseas Investment Office Monitoring

Cc: Richard Thorp

Subject: RE: Reminder Le er-201520010 [DC-Documents.FID1611517]

A achments: Appendix 1 -Le erto Ol0 21.01.2020 (_11229301_1).PDF; OIO Annual

Report (LMO year 5 report) - 03.2020 (_11198756_3) (_11229081_1).PDF

Good morning

Further to the below, we now a ach the 2020 Annual Report for consent 201520010:
Please acknowledge receipt by return email.

Kind regards

Chrisn a Lefever
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

From: Overseas lnvestment Office Monitoring <OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 3:40.,PM

To: Chrisna Legfever <ghsisna.|8afever@duncancoAerill.com>

Subject: FW: Reminder Le ‘er-201520010

Good a. ernoon Chrisnaa
| refer to the reminder leBler sent on 5 February 2020

Our records show that the 2020 Annual Report for consent 201520010 has not been submiAed to this
office.

We remind you that failure to submit the annual report may ar act a penalty fee in accordance with
s.52(1) of the Overseas Investment Act 2005. To avoid this, please ensure the Annual Report is
received by Friday 13 March 2020.






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
to this email, or for any allachments, a. er its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If yeu have received this e-
mail in error, please advise us by return e-mail or telephone and thenidelcte this e-ma'l
together with all attachments. Please visit https://www.duncancotterill:eom/emaildisclaimer
for other important information concerning this message.

This message may contain confidential and privileged information If yow'havie,re§eiVed this efmaifin emsf, please advise us by
return e mail or telephone and then delete this e mail together with allfattachments Pleasgsit
https //www duncancotterill com/emaildisclaimer for other important inforfaatioff concerning thisymessage








































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
o Please do not remove the instruction text from this template. Q

e Download this template from our website before each use to edSufg you*have the |

version.

e Review the brief guidance in each section of this templ t@'ﬂure you with the
required information.

e Be concise and write in plain English — if after reyi ur rep, \ more
information, we will ask you for it.

e The formatting of this template has been kepttas:simple as posjible so that you can adapt it
to suit your own information and document managementisystems. You can customise the
template e.g. with your own logo etc.

e Tables, diagrams, maps, schedules etc should be"added as appendices to your Annual Report
rather than being inserted within,this template

e Contact the OIO if youhavefany/questions'about this template or your consent generally (+64
4 462 4490, oio@linz govt.nz).

Electronic Filing Requirements

Your Annu%?ryjst be itf€d electronically. Documents should be provided in PDF form
4

unless dvise & ents should be provided by link to a secure download site

(prefi ncryptéd US CD/DVD (note: electronic media will be securely destroyed after use).
If necessagy, your ort may be emailed to OlOmonitoring@linz.govt.nz (maximum 10MB per
email.

Please ensufe yoWgPDF report is:

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

1. Over the past year the Consent Holder has cont nued to have a stable work force, and has
experienced limited opportunities of increasing its processing numbers or increasing the
products to be saved from a bovine carcase and or a ovine carcase due to the availability

of staff.

2. Production at the factory was suspended from mid-September 2019 to early January
2020, as the result of LeanWMeats Oamaru being suspended from exporting to China. As
a result,of the suspensiofmand the cessation of production, all employees on seasonal
contracts/(being.a totaliof approximately 160 staff) were given notice and laid off. The
suspension was lifted on 29 November 2019, with the factory returned to full production
on 06 January®2020” More than 140 employees returned to work during the week ending
10 January 2019, and as at the end of February that number had increased to 150. Given
that the industry is seasonal, a break in production is not unusual, so the impact of the

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

As per report to OlO dated 20 December 2016 (refe encing the original consent conditions)

Second year reporting - November 2017

As per report to OIO dated 8 December 2017 (refe encing the original consent conditions)

Third year reporting - November 2018

Not provided as, as at November 2018, the Overseas Investment Office was assessing the Consent
Holder's application for-a variation of the consent conditions, which was ultimately approved on 28
June 2019.

Fourth yearreporting - November 2019
As perreport to OIO dated 13 December 2019

Fifth year reporting< February 2020

5. The BoilemReplacement was fully commissioned in April 2019 per the 13 December 2019
report

6. The Consent Holder's parent company is based in China and as a result there have been
some minor delays in progressing works on the Cold Storage, Blast Freezing and Load-
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
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7. Ifthe global situation is likely to effect the timing of this development, the Consent Holder
will liaise with the OlO on the appropriate steps.

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

OIO Annual Report Template March 2018
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FLOOR PLAN
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
Holder's application for a variation of the consent conditions, which wasaltimately approved on 28

June 2019.

Fourth year reporting - November 2019
As per report to OIO dated 13 December 2019

Fifth year reporting — February 2020

1 Summary Table

YEAR CONDITION -5 ACTUAL +/- %
2019 Beef - 8,000 14,000 +75%
2019 Ovine,= 250,000 283,422 +13.4%
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

A. The number (in full time equivalent units) and type of any new job epportunities
created in New Zealand as a result of the Investment includingythe value of these
jobs (being the annual salary or wages paid); and

B. Any increased export receipts for New Zealand exporters, including the number of
sheep and beef exported, the average price per animal exported andiythe country
the animal was exported to.

Information

Include a brief statement of the information requestedhad aftach photogRaphs, spread sheets etc if
this will help us to understand your report.

8. A table showing export receipts for.the 2019 season is attached at Appendix 1.

9. The markets for Beef comprised:

- .
I N .
Il .
I .

10. The markets for Lamb cemprised:

- -

11. The markets for Mutton comprised:

N .

12. The New Zealand meat industry is firm and is positioned well with the current biggest
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

Value of production (return x factory) is exceeding $10.90 / kg of hot carcase weight per
lamb. The differential of farm gate buy price to sell price being $1.90 is adequate to allow
processors and exporters to off cost of sales and create a suitable margin

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

We recommend you take this opportunity to double check th oQave upda

a required. If
not, use this section to tell us about changes. \

e when you have acquired the Land or Asset and provide details including about the price anK

Other information

Include a brief summary of the other information yeuswish, to provide,and explain its relevance to our
monitoring of your compliance with conditions.

Confidentiality

The OIO is subject to the Official Infermation/Act 1982_ Any request for confidentiality must make
direct reference to the provisions«f thie Official Information"Act 1982 that you consider justify the
withholding of the informatiop®™Review’our websiteiand/the practice guidelines issued by the Office of
the Ombudsman before making“a request.

N SV
el
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From: Richard Thorp

Sent: Friday, 8 December 2017 2:02 PM

To: Olwyn Smith

Cc: Arron Hoyle; Oliver Roberts (oliver.roberts@duncancoAerill.com);
Phoebe Mahea ws

Subject: Year2 - Summary report and business plan

A achments: Lean Meats Oamaru Ltd year 2 report 08 Dec 2017 OIO.pdf; Bus plan Dec
2017 v 4.pdf

Hi Olwyn &

Please find the summary report for year 2 and also our current/business plan.

g &
Follow Up Flag: Follow up % ‘ ’
Flag Status: Flagged v

If you have any quesons please g et in touch Q &\
Regards
RICHARD THORP | BX FOODS LTD 0 @E
P +64 274359001 | A Oamaru, New, % d
W www.bxfoods.co.nz | E richardsb 0ds co.nzO
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